


Maritsa Maritz

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:		BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245	
Makeup Artist		AGE	38
Special Effects Artist		ETHNICITY	Caucasion
Hair		LOCATION	Jhb
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		DRIVERS LICENSE	Y
English, Afrikaans		Links	
	IMDB NAME: Maritza Maritz		
	SHOWREEL LINK: TBC		

WRITE UP

Maritsa Maritz is a senior makeup artist that has been working professionally in the industry since 2004. Prior to that she graduated with a Diploma in Performing arts specializing in make-up and props. In her career she has worked with various production houses on many exciting projects. Recent highlights include The international Netflix series, The Professionals and the remake of Fiel se Kind (for which she received a Silwerskerm as well as SAFTA nomination. Strong willed, a perfectionist and incredible at what she does, her long cv speaks for itself.

TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
Graftobian Makup Company South Africa	Ultra High Defination Advanced Makeup Technology & Technique Workshop	2017
Pretoria Technikon	High National Diploman in Performing Arts – Entertainment Technology	2001-2003

EXPERIENCE

FILM

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Apokalips (Television)	HOD Makeup & Hair	Sone Combrinck Produksies	2021
Kranksinnig (Television)	HOD Makeup & Hair	Sone Combrinck Produksies	2020
Fladder (Television)	HOD Makeup & Hair	Sone Combrinck Produksies	2020
Rogue (International)	Key Makeup & Hair Assistant	Mannequin Pictures	2019
Fiel se Kind	HOD Makeup, SFX & Hair	The Film Factory	2018
Thys en Trix	HOD Makeup, SFX & Hair	The Film Factory	2017
Vuil Wasgoed	HOD Makeup, SFX & Hair	The Film Factory	2017
Kampterrein	HOD Makeup, SFX & Hair	Incense Films	2016
The Jakes are Missing	Makeup	Fig Jam Entertainment	2015

TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Spoorloos S3 (Drama)	HOD Makeup & Hair	Ochre Media	2021
Binnelanders (Soap)	Location Shoot Hair and Makeup HOD	Stark Films	2020
Op Seer se Spoor S2 (Crime)	Key Makeup & Hair (Jhb Leg)	Gambit Films	2020
The Professionals (International Drama Series)	Support HOD Makeup	Most Media -Subotica - Spier Films / Netflix	2019
Getroud met Rugby (Soapie)	Makeup & Hair Daily	Overberg Produksies / kykNET	2019
Geld Helde S1 (Multicam Quiz)	Key Makeup Artist	Red Pepper Pictures / Via	2018-2019
Nation Wild with Trevor Noah	Makeup & Hair	Barron Pictures and Sound	2018
Ring of Lies S2 (Telenovella)	Makeup & Hair	Penguin Films	2018
Klavier Kuiers met Pedro (Music)	Key Makeup Artist	Red Pepper Pictures	2017
Blitbrein S1-4 (Studio)	Key Makeup Artist	Red Pepper Pictures / Via	2017-2019
Lip Sync Battle Africa S1 (Studio)	HOD Makeup & Hair	Red Pepper Pictures / MTV	2015
Four Weddings SA S1 (Reality)	Makeup	Rapid Blue / Mzansi	2015
Pawn Stars SA S2 (Reality)	Makeup – Opening Sequence	Rapid Blue / Mzansi	2015
LIVE LOTTO Draw (Studio)	Makeup	Urban Brew Studios	2015

Deur Dik en Dun S1 (Reality)	Makeup	Red Pepper Pictures	2016
Nguwe Na S1 (Dating)	Makeup	Red Pepper Pictures	2014
Crazed Out (Youth Magazine)	Makeup	Red Pepper Pictures	2014
Sistahood (Live Actuality)	Makeup	Red Pepper Pictures	2014
Hallo Doctor (Talk Show)	Makeup	Red Pepper Pictures	2014
All Access	Makeup	Homebrew	2013
Dineo's Diary (Reality)	Makeup	Brains at Work Media / VUZU	2013
Red Pepper full time	Makeup / Hair / Styling	Red Pepper Pictures	2005-2012

COMMERCIAL

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Hippo TVC	Key Makeup	Massif Media	2019
Outsurance "One Life"	Makeup & Hair	Carbon Films	2018
Nivea Campaign Inserts	Makeup	Bongoe TV	2014

CORPORATE

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
The Go Show	Makeup	Quizicall Pictures	
ABSA Internal Broadcasts	Makeup	Global Access	
Mass Discounters Game & Walmart	Makeup	Global Access	
Sedibeng state of the district address	Makeup	Global Access	
Transnet Seminaar	Makeup	Global Access	
Multichoice Staff Videos	Makeup	Global Access	
Cash Converters Induction Videos	Makeup	June Day Productions	
ABSA Today	Makeup	Living Dream Films	
94.7 FM PR Shoots	Makeup	Primedia	2013
Joburg day Festival	Makeup	Primedai	2013

REFERENCES

NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Morne du Toit	Director	082 566 2662
Lindi Lucouw	Red Pepper Pictures	011 446 7000
Lynn Chasan	Rapid Blue	lynn@rapidblue.com